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Addendum No. 1 
City of Coquitlam 

RFP No. 23-010 
 

Alarm System Monitoring 
Issue Date: January 12, 2023 

Total Page Count: 2  

Proponents shall note the following amendments to the RFP documents: 
 
REVISIONS: 
 
REPLACE 

R1) REPLACE 
 REPLACE APPENDIX A. 

 
 REMOVE: 23-010 Appendix A -Type of Alarm, Locations and Price Sheet 

 REPLACE WITH: 23-010  REVISED - Appendix A -Type of Alarm, Locations and Price Sheet -
REVISION No. 1. 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Q1) Are there additional partitions opening and closing on the same site? 
A1) For security reasons, further details regarding this subject will be given to the awarded 

Contractor. 

Q2) Are the elevators monitored by telephone, or by push button tied to main alarm panel? 
A2) All by phone except Maillardville Community Centre.  It is tied to main panel. 

Q3) Is the ammonia alarm tied to the main panel or is it a separate system? 
A3) Ammonia alarm is separate from the main panel. 

Q4) Do staff entering a building during closed hours call the monitoring station, and provide: 
    - A closing time? 
    - A name and code? 

A4) There are two methods depending on the building: 
I. City staff have a PIN code and deactivate the alarm at the panel upon entering.  

They reactivate the alarm using their PIN at the panel upon leaving. 
II. The alarm auto-sets nightly at a preset time.  It is deactivated upon the first person 

swiping in using an access card.  Should a person need to set the alarm, it can be 
activated with a double-swipe of an access card. 

Q5) Who is the manufacturer of the alarm equipment currently being used? 
A5) Honeywell and Bosch. 
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Q6) Are you transmitting by: 

    - Telephone? 
    - Telephone & network? 
    - Telephone & cell? 
    - Network only? 
    - Cell only? 

A6) Telephone & cellular.   

Q7) Will the current alarm company release the network and cell equipment, if applicable? 
A7) Yes. 

Q8) Does the City of Coquitlam have the installer codes to the alarm panels? 
A8) No. 

Q9) Can you please confirm the number of monitored systems per site (Indicate if more than 1 
intrusion system)?  

A9) Each location listed in the Appendix A -Type of Alarm, Locations and Price Sheet has one 
system only 

 

             
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 
Proponents take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and 
submission of the Proposal which will form part of the Contract and should be acknowledged 
on the Proposal Submission Form. 

Upon submitting a Proposal, Proponents are deemed to have received all addenda that are issued 
and posted on the City’s website and considered the information for inclusion in the Proposal 
Submission. 

 

Issued by: 

M. Pain 
Purchasing Manager 
 
bid@coquitlam.ca  
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